From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Attorney General

CC: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: 5/6/2011 3:07:55 PM

Subject: FW: Indictment of murderers of Agent Terry
FYI

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 3:07 PM

To: Cole, James (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG);
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: Indictment of murderers of Agent Terry

I'm traveling today, so not sure who is already aware of this, but the District of Arizona is
unsealing an indictment today against three defendants for murdrering Border Patrol Agent
Brian Terry. Two additional defendants have also been indicted but their indictment remains
sealed, as they both remain fugitives. The unsealing will likely garner significant media
interest, both of its own accord, and because of allegations that the gun used to murder Agent
Terry were purchased during the Fast and Furious operation. Just wanted to make sure that
everyone was aware.
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